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A 'ANT TO

Augnst 1, 1919

Mr. W. L. Mackenzie King,
Ottamar Ganeda:
Dear Mr. King:-

I am sending you under separate cover
twenty five copies of the Questions and Answers
bearing on the Bethlehem Plan of Representation
and shaii be very glad to furnish you with any
additional information you may want from time to
time.

Mr. Grace was interested to know that
you had returned from Europe and wished me to say
that he hoped you would let us know when you next
intended to be in New York as he would be very
muoh interested to hear of your observations on
the British Labor Situation.

In reference to the steel trade strike,

I believe the action taken to date is that the twenty
four Presidents representing the organized trades in

the iron and steel industry held a meeting in Pittsburgh
on July 20th, at which they voted to call for a strike
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